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Terry Ryder

From: Jeanne Wright

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2005 1:48 PM

Ta: Terry Ryder

Subject: FW: Urgent Needs SEN LANDRIEU's Office
importance: High

————— Original Message-----

From: Kim Hunter Reed

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2005 1:46 PM
To: Jeanne Wright

Subject: FW: Urgent Need

Importance: High

Please pass on to Terxry. Kim

——~~-Original Message--~--~

From: Strottman, Kathleen {Landrieu} <Kathleen_ StrottmandgiiNagmmhasees-
To: reedkhinmmiaiin <reedkhERGRNGE——

CC: Stephanie Leger <legers@yiiNNNan ; Sabiston, Norma Jane {(Landrieu}
<NormaJane_Sabistoniiiiuemuemuge ; Keith, TBradley (Landrieun)
<TBradley_Keithamiimmmesesssameey- : Johnson, Tanner {Landrieu)

<Tanner_Johnson W ; Gesser, Herman {Landrieu)
<Herman_Gesse:

Sent: Tue Aug 30 13:06:16 2005
Subject: Udgent Need

Kim:

We have been trying to get this information into the hands of those who can expedite the

evacuation of individuals who are reporting to us that they are stuck in the hospitals
downtown. Here is the information:

Tulane Hospital reported 150 people -- contact Vic Campbell GENNMNE—
LSU reported 300 people - Doctor Holly Loche ~

Lakeland Medical Center - unknown number of people - David Jaunet, his wife Stephanie a
nurse at hospital.

It has become apparent that you all are faced with major communications issues and lack

of resources in general. If we can be of ANY assistance on either front please reply and
we will do whatever you need us to do from this end.

Mo 225 or 504 numbers are functionmal at this point. (hence why people are reporting
these emergencies up here)

We have gotten the above info to FEMA as well

Kathleen Strottman
vegislative Director
Senator Mary Landrieu

724 Hart Senate Office Bldg.

Washiniton D.C. 20510
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LW

From: Brown, Michael D

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2006 11:56 AM

To: FEMA OPERATIONS CENTER

Subject: RE: Ron Sherman réquest Mr. Brown to contact Gov Riey ot Gulaiiii
Done .

FOC:' Cell phobes are erratic, at best. Messages left on wy cell phone last night (from
others, not you guys} are jusb now §howing up this a.m. As long as I'm down here, you
might remind people of that in case they ¢all through you and want to leave a voice mail
‘on the cell phone.

MB

--—~-~Origi.nal Measage —————

From: FEMA OPRRATIONS CENTER

To: Brown, Michael D; Sanders, Marshall

Sent: 8/31/0% 10:36 AM

Subject: Bom Sherman request Mr.. Brown to contact Gov Riiey at:-

Ron Sherman request Mr. Browh: to tontact Gov Riley at quumummipn

DHS 0002928
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From: Brown, MichasiD

Sent:  Tuesday, September 06, 2005 11:22 AM
To: Altshuler, Brooks; Lowder, Michael
Subject: FW: Medical Help

Can we use these people?

From: carolyn {mailto: 1
Sent: Friday, September 02; 2005 5:57 PM
To: Michael D Brown; Michael D Brown
iubject: Medical Help

Mickey and other medical equipment people have a 42 ft trailer full of beds,
wheelchairs, oxygen concentrators, etc. They are wanting to take them where they can
be used but need direction. Mickey specializes in ventilator patients so can be very
helpful with acute care patients. If you could have someone contact him and let him .
know if he can be of service, he would appreciate it. Know you are busy but they really
want to help. His number is

Carol
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From: Wells, Scott

Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2005 11:43 AM

To: Wells, Scott; Craig, Daniel; Buikema, Edward; Lokey, William
Subject: RE: Spot Report

‘Between the super dowme and the convention ceziter it looks like about 200 homocide bodies.

~--~--Original Message-----

From: Wells, Scott

Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2005 10:32 AM

To: Craig, Daniel; Buikema, Bdward; Lokey, William
Subject: Spot Report

Just got a report from the state there are over 100 bodies in the super dome. DMORT is
working with the locals. Know this will be a be a sensitive issue; will keep you posted.

DHS 0005344
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VICE PRESIDENY
Durkin, Charles P. HAS SEEN
From: Patel, Neil S.
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 1:49 PM <

To: Durkin, Charles P.
Subject: FW: housing update for policy time
importance: High

Scooter: Please see below. The trailer idea is worse that | originally thought. Per the data below, the last batch
of the trailers that we are now purchasing will be coming off the production line in approximately 3.5 years.

Thanks,

Neil

From: Fishpaw, Marie K.

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 1:41 PM
To: Patel, Neil S.

Subject: housing update for policy time
Importance: High

Neit
Steve of Carol's shop just got a FEMA noon update, and the housing issue came up.

FEMA have set up arrangements to order 200,000 units of trailers (and mobile homes) and committed
up to $500 million to do so. They want to get 30,000 units (79% of the existing market) soon. FEMA
plans to order another 100,000 units. OMB and OVP staff remain skeptical about this strategy. The
nation can produce 6,000 units per month. There Is probably some capacity for expansion (possibly by
about 10%) to meet increased demand, but we don't know how much. That means most of these
units won'’t be available for use for months. Further, some states, including Louisiana, are balking at
the idea of large (25,000 units, as proposed by FEMA) trailer parks. We got all this info from OMB
career staff.

Steve and Marie

Marie Fishpaw

Siecial Assistant to the Vice President

S

9/9/2005 ‘ "~ 000 5:8 2





